
 

 
 

Agenda Item 7(d) 
July 18/23 EOC Meeting 

 
From: Lemanski, Brent <BLemanski@limra.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 8:34 AM 
To: Lemanski, Brent <BLemanski@limra.com> 
Subject: LIMRA/LOMA Canada “Canadian Insurance Immersion Program” - Sept 12 - 14 
 
Our highly successful Canadian Insurance Immersion Program will again be held in-person in Toronto 
from September 12 - 14. I know it's still 2 months away, but I don't want this opportunity to get lost 
during summer vacations. The early-bird discount ends on Aug 14th.  
 
For more information, or to register: https://www.loma.org/en/events/conferences/2023/insurance-
immersion-canada/ 
 
Highlights 
A unique, instructor-led program that provides a comprehensive overview of the industry and how 
insurers operate. 
 
Connect With Success 
To succeed, new hires and emerging leaders need a solid understanding of the industry and business in 
which they work. Insurance Immersion can help! This unique, instructor-led program explains and 
connects key concepts to promote a holistic view of the life insurance business, which improves 
collaboration and decision-making. Available in a variety of formats. 
 
Who Attends  
Newly recruited professionals who need to learn about the industry 
Emerging leaders who need a broader perspective of the business 
Skilled professionals with roles expanding beyond a single business unit 
 
Please pass this on to anyone you feel might be interested. 
 
Thanks,  
 
Brent Lemanski 
LIMRA and LOMA Canada 
519-748-7130 
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